From: Andrew Scott

To: Landuse Ag; Philip Nevill; Adam Oehlman

Subject: Re: Major Projects — New Request for Advice - Modification 7 Tarrawonga Coal Mine Life of Mine
Modification (MP11_0047-Mod-7) (Narrabri Shire)

Date: Friday, 5 June 2020 5:25:43 PM
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Hi Philip, DPI Agriculture has reviewed the proposed modification in the subject line, and
has no comment.

Thank you.

Andrew

Andrew Scott | Agriculture Land Use Planning |

New England / Northwest (Barwon) Region |

NSW Department of Primary Industries | Agriculture | Tamworth Agricultural Institute |
4 Marsden Park Road | Calala | NSW 2340 |

Agricultural Land Use Planning information and guidelines are available at:
https://www.dpi.nsw.gov.au/agriculture/lup

rrom N ' bchif of Landuse Ag

<landuse.ag@dpi.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 May 2020 1:57 PM

To: Andrew Scott_

Cc: Landuse Ag <landuse.ag@dpi.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: Major Projects — New Request for Advice - Modification 7 Tarrawonga Coal Mine
Life of Mine Modification (MP11_0047-Mod-7) (Narrabri Shire)

Hi Andy
For your response

thanks

Lilian

Agricultural Land Use Planning

DPI Agriculture | Department of Primary Industries

Cl/- 161 Kite Street | Locked Bag 21 | Orange NSW 2800
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